
From: "Jason Glantz" <jglantz@cityofportorchard.us>
To: "Nathan Lynch" <nlynch@cityofportorchard.us>

"David Huibregtse" <DHuibregtse@cityofportorchard.us>
Date: 4/23/2017 9:37:15 AM

Subject: FW: Rad/Nuc Training
Attachments: SignInSheets.pdf

Everett PER243_PRD_Notice4-14-16.pdf
Everett PER245_SS-RIID_Notice4-14-16.pdf

Since I have this, I don’t need a certificate from either of you.  This will suffice.
 
Thank you.
 
J. Glantz
Sergeant
546 Bay St.
Port Orchard, WA 98366
jglantz@cityofportorchard.us
360-876-1700 - office
360-876-5546 - fax

 
From: Godinez, Melanie A [mailto:Melanie.Godinez@pnnl.gov]
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2017 8:50 AM
To: Jason Glantz <jglantz@cityofportorchard.us>
Subject: FW: Rad/Nuc Training
 
Sir,  The attachments are the only items that I have, we don’t issue certificates.  If this doesn’t work let me know and I can contact
CTOS to see if they have some additional information they can provide.
 
________________________________
Melanie Godinez
Pacific Northwest National Laboratory
Office:  206-528-3427
 
From: Godinez, Melanie A
Sent: Monday, March 27, 2017 11:45 AM
To: 'Jason Glantz' <jglantz@cityofportorchard.us >
Subject: RE: Rad/Nuc Training
 
Attached is the roster for the classes.  Sorry, no signature required since they log in electronically.  We ran from 8:00 – 4:30 or
5:00 each day.  I have attached the flyers for the classes as “proof” of time in class.  I hope this works.
 
________________________________
Melanie Godinez
Pacific Northwest National Laboratory
Office:  206-528-3427
 
From: Jason Glantz [mailto:jglantz@cityofportorchard.us]
Sent: Monday, March 20, 2017 8:35 AM
To: Godinez, Melanie A <Melanie.Godinez@pnnl.gov >
Subject: Rad/Nuc Training
 
Hello Ms. Godinez,
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CTOR210V1.04142016 


ctosnnsa.org CTOS-Center for Radiological/Nuclear Training 1.877.963.2867 


 


Secondary Screener/Radiation Isotope 
Identifier Device Course (PER-245) 


Hosted By:  
 
Pacific Northwest National Laboratory 


Location:  Everett Yacht Club ▪ 404 14th St., Everett, WA 98201 


Hours:  0800-1700  
 
Date:  Wednesday and Thursday-March 15 and 16, 2017 


Course Length: 14 Hours  


Recommended Prerequisites: 
AWR-140 or AWR-140-W Awareness and Response to 
Radiological/Nuclear Incidents  


Course Description: 
Secondary Screeners must perform radiological assessments with Radio-Isotope Identification Devices (RIIDs). This two-
day course trains participants to operate RIIDs to detect radiation, locate the source and measure the radiation level, 
identify radioactive isotopes, assess the threat status of a situation, adjudicate the alarms by categorizing threats, 
performing reachback, and resolving alarms. 


SIGN UP 
 
 


Registration Contact: 
Melanie Godinez 
(206) 528-3427 
Melanie.Godinez@pnnl.gov 
 


 
FEMA Student Identification Number:  
To receive credit for the FEMA course, 
attendees must list a Student Identification 
(SID Number on the registration form that will 
be issued on the first day of class. A SID 
number can be obtained at the following link:  
https://cdp.dhs.gov/femasid 
 


 
Honolulu Fire Department conducts secondary level screening during a training exercise - CTOS/NNSA 


 



mailto:Melanie.Godinez@pnnl.gov

https://cdp.dhs.gov/femasid



Open attached file
Everett PER245_SS-RIID_Notice4-14-16.pdf




 
 


CTOR209V1.04142016 


ctosnnsa.org CTOS-Center for Radiological/Nuclear Training 1.877.963.2867 


 


Primary Screener/Personal Radiation 
Detector Course (PER-243) 


Hosted By:  
 
Pacific Northwest National Laboratory 
 
Location: Everett Yacht Club ▪ 404 14th St., Everett, WA 98201 


Hours:  0800-1600  
 
Date:  Tuesday-March 14, 2017 


Course Length: 7 Hours 
 


Recommended Prerequisites: 
AWR-140 or AWR-140-W Awareness and Response to 
Radiological/Nuclear Incidents 


Course Description: 
This one-day course trains the Primary Screener to perform a preliminary radiological assessment with a Personal Radiation 
Detector (PRD). Skills taught include operating a PRD to detect radiation, locate a source, measure radiation levels, assess the 
threat status of a situation, categorize threats and adjudicate alarms. 


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
 
 


 


 
First Responder performing a primary level screening during a training exercise- CTOS/NNSA 
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Open attached file
Everett PER243_PRD_Notice4-14-16.pdf




STUDENT ROSTER 


DATE COURSE LOCATION -~1!@~ 03-14-2017 PRO Everett, WA 
< 


Center for Radiological/Nu clear Training 
.o 


Name (please print) Agency Job Title Pre-Test Post -Test FEMA SID# 


1. Callahan, Ben King County Sheriff's Office Deputy 0002973695 
2. Dames, Bryan V. U. S. Coast Guard MST3 0002226738 
3. Davis, Robert U. S. Coast Guard MST3 0002970719 
4. Denny, Kelly T. Washington Dept. of Fish Enforcement Officer 0002973266 


and Wildlife (WDFW) 


5. Greshock, Jacob A. WDFW Enforcement Officer 


6. Huibregtse, David J. Port Orchard P. D. Police Officer 0000044755 
7. Jaros, Anthony D. WDFW Enforcement Officer 


8. Lewis, Deanna E. U.S. Coast Guard MST3 0002973653 
9. Lynch, Nathan D. Port Orchard P. D. Police Officer 0002973671 
10. Munn, Nathaniel R. WDFW Enforcement Officer 0002794308 
11. Nystrom, Bradley D. U.S. Coast Guard MST3 0002970760 
12. Otto, Robert T. Pacific Northwest national Engineer 


Laboratories (PNNL) 


13. Perry, Christian J. PNNL Specialist 


14. Tremonte, Matthew PNNL Project Manager 0002973646 
M. 


15. White, Michael PNNL Specialist 


16. Zander, William Seattle Fire Department Battalion Chief 


17. 


18. 


19. 


Class Average 







STUDENT ROSTER 


DATE COURSE LOCATION -~&~ 03-15/16-2017 RIID Everett, WA 
... 


Name (please print) Agency Job Title Pre-Test Post -Test FEMA SID# 


1. Bianchi, Roger Seattle F. D. Firefighter/ HazMat N/A- PE N/A - PE 0000160066 
2. Dames, Bryan V. U. S. Coast Guard MST3 0002226738 
3. Davis, Robert J. U. S. Coast Guard MST3 0002970719 
4. DeBell, Charles R. Seattle F. D. Fi refighter/ EMT/ HazMat 0000160044 
5. Denny, Kelly T. WA Dept. of Fish and Enforcement Officer 0002973266 


Wildlife (WDFW) 


6. Hughes, Taylor K. Seattle F. D. Firefighter 0001779676 
7. Huibregtse, David J. Port Orchard P. D. Police Officer 0000044755 
8. Greshock, Jacob WDFW Enforcement Officer 0002977015 
9. Jaros, Anthony D. WDFW Enforcement Officer 


10. Junkin, Neil A. Seattle F. D. Firefighter/ HazMat 


11. Lazo, Issac S. Seattle F. D. Fi refighter 0000632086 
12. Lewis, Deanna E. U. S. Coast Guard MST3 0002973653 
13. Lombard, Christopher Seattle F. D. Captain - Communications 


H. / Special Operations 


14. Lynch, Nathan D. Port Orchard P. D. Police Officer 0002973671 
15. Mullins, Matthew Seattle F. D. Firefighter 


16. Munn, Nathaniel R. WDFW Enforcement Officer 0002794308 
17. Nelson, Eric P. Seattle F. D. Firefighter/ HazMat 


18. Nystrom, Bradley D. U. S. Coast Guard MST3 0002970760 
19. Perry, Christian J. PNNL Specialist 0002975122 
20. Otto, Robert T. PNNL Engineer 0002976633 


Class Average NIA - PE N/A - PE 







STUDENT ROSTER 


DATE COURSE LOCATION - ~j].~~ 03-15/16/2017 RIID Everett, WA 


~ 


Name (please print) Agency Job Title Pre-Test Post-Test FEMA SID# 


21. Peterson, Justin Seattle F. D. Firefighter 0001839235 
22. Smith, Richard E. Everett F. D. Captain 0001934199 
23. Tremonte, Matthew M. PNNL Project Manager 0002973646 
24. Voigts, Benjamin T. Seattle F. D. Firefighter/ EMT/ HazMat 


25. White, Michael F. PNNL Technical Advisor 0002976672 
26. Zander, William Seattle F. D. Battalion Chief 


27. 


28. 


29. 


30. 


31. 


32. 


33. 


34. 


35. 


36. 


37. 


38. 


39. 


Class Average N/A- PE N/A- PE 





Open attached file
SignInSheets.pdf



Two officers from my department, Officers Nathan Lynch and David Huibregtse, attended this class last week.  I’m the training
sergeant and I need something that shows proof they attended; a certificate or a sign in roster, preferably that shows the total
amount of hours of the class.  If I get audited by the state I need to show proof of their attendance.
 
Thank you.
 
J. Glantz
Sergeant
546 Bay St.
Port Orchard, WA 98366
jglantz@cityofportorchard.us
360-876-1700 - office
360-876-5546 - fax
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